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From: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Lockhart, James 
daniel h mudd(Qlfanniemae.com; 
Steel, Robert: 
dick syron@freddiemac.com; 
Re: announcement draft 
Monday, March 17, 2008 9:35:37 PM 

Does 10 work for you Dick and Bob? 
We will try to circulate a redline version before then. 
Regards, 
Jim 

----- Original Message -----
From: Mudd, Daniel H <danieLh_mudd@fanniemae.com> 
To: Lockhart, James; Robert.Steel@do.treas.gov <Robert.Steel@do.treas.gov> 
Cc: Dick Syron <dick_syron@freddiemac.com> 
Sent: Mon Mar 17 19:50:452008 
Subject: RE: announcement draft 

10 is a better time for me. 

We've made progress (in my view) in our four-cornered discussion by focusing 
on adding or deleting to/from the document. Director Lockhart-- might it be a 
starting point for the phone conversation if you took a shot at an improvement 
to the release? That way we could short circuit all of our varying viewpoints and 
focus on what we agree on? thanks to all, Dan 

This e-mail and its attachments are confidential and solely for the intended 
addressee(s). Do not share or use them without Fannie Mae's approval. If 
received in error, contact the sender and delete them. 

From: Lockhart, James [mailto:James.Lockhart@ofheo.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 20087:28 PM 
To: Mudd, Daniel H; Robert.Steel@do.treas.gov 
Cc: Dick Syron 
Subject: RE: announcement draft 

Dan & Dick, 
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Let.s discuss in the morning. At first read it appears that OFHEO is being asked 
to be first, last and only with no firm commitment by you to raise capital. 

The idea strikes me as perverse and I assume it would seem perverse to the 
markets (see for instance today's FBR report) that a regulator would agree to 
allow a regulatee to increase its very high mortgage credit risk leverage (not to 
mention increasing interest rate risk) without any new capital. We seem to have 
gone from 2 to 1 right through 1 to 1 to now 0 to 1. 

If you really believe that 2008 business is very profitable, it is not credible that 
you would not raise very accretive capital to build profits and future capital. Not 
only would it be good for your shareholders, but It also would be good for the 
markets in fulfillment of your public purpose. 

Does 9 or 10 work for a call tomorrow? 

Regards, 

Jim 

From: Mudd, Daniel H [mailto:daniel h mudd@fanniemae.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 20086:23 PM 
To: Lockhart, James; Robert.Steel@do.treas.gov 
Cc: Dick Syron 
Subject: announcement draft 

Gentlemen: here is a statement Dick and I hope reflects our combined 
intentions, and the best interest of the market. Speaking only for Fannie (though 
Dick probably has the same issue), I do have to disclaim that there are portions 
of this agreement that would be subject to the approval of my Board. As ever, 
thanks, Dan 

This e-mail and its attachments are confidential and solely for the intended 
addressee(s). Do not share or use them without Fannie Mae's approval. If 
received in error, contact the sender and delete them. 
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Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and 
any attachments may be confidential or privileged under applicable 
law, or otherwise may be protected from disclosure to anyone other 
than the intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, or copying of 
this e-mail, including any of its contents or attachments by any 
person other than the intended recipient, or for any purpose other 
than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have 
received this e-mail in error: permanently delete the e-mail and any 
attachments, and do not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any part of 
the information contained in this e-mail or its attachments. Please 
call 202-414-8920 if you have questions. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------- Confidentiality 
Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may 
be confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise may be 
protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s). 
Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, including any of its 
contents or attachments by any person other than the intended recipient, 
or for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you 
believe you have received this e-mail in error: permanently delete the e­
mail and any attachments, and do not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any 
part of the information contained in this e-mail or its attachments. Please 
call 202-414-8920 if you have questions. 
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DRAFT 

"OFHEO and GSE'S ANNOUNCE INITIATIVE TO INCREASE MORTGAGE 
MARKET LIQUIDITY" 

Several Hundred Billion Dollars to Support Mortgage Market 

OFHEO, Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae today announced a major initiative to increase 
liquidity in support ofthe US mortgage market. The initiative is expected to provide up 
to several hundred billion dollars of immediate liquidity to the mortgage-backed 
securities market. 

To support growth and further restore market liquidity, OFHEO announced that it would 
permit a significant portion of the GSEs' 30 percent capital surplus to be invested in 
mortgages and MBS. As part ofthe understanding, both companies indicated that they 
planned to raise additional capital over time as needed that would be accretive to 
shareholders. Both companies also said they would maintain overall capital levels in 
excess of statutory minimums while the mortgage market recovers in order to ensure 
market confidence. 

OFHEO announced that Fannie Mae is in full compliance with its Consent Order and 
therefore will be lifting the Consent Order, and that Freddie Mac has one remaining 
requirement that is scheduled to be resolved this summer. In view of this progress, the 
public purpose ofthe two companies, and ongoing market conditions, OFHEO concluded 
that it is appropriate to immediately reduce the OFHEO-directed capital surplus by 50 
percent. 

"Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac have played a very important and beneficial role in the 
mortgage markets over the last year," OFHEO Director James 1. Lockhart. "Let me be 
clear: Both companies are well capitalized and have adequate reserves. However, we 
believe they can play an even more positive role in providing the stability and liquidity 
the markets need right now. OFHEO will remain vigilant in supervising the safe and 
sound operations of these companies, and will act quickly to address any deficiencies that 
may arise. Furthermore, we recognize the need to ensure that their capital levels are 
strong, protecting them from unforeseen risks as the market recovers." 

"It is important that the housing GSE's step up to provide liquidity in the critical 
mortgage markets," said Treasury Secretary Paulson. "They must be a key part of the 
solution. " 

Fannie Mae President and Chief Executive Officer Dan Mudd added that, "We are 
working with our customers, regulators and policy makers to minimize foreclosures, 
increase affordability - and as of today - to restore liquidity in the market. This is a 
progressive, sustainable plan, and Fannie Mae appreciates the leadership OFHEO and 
Treasury have shown." 
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Freddie Mac Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Dick Syron said "The recent 
environment demonstrates the benefits ofthe aSE's to the U.S. economy. This approach 
allows us to continue to create these benefits in a way that balances our mission to 
provide stability, liquidity, affordability consistent with safety and soundness while 
preserving the interests of shareholders." 
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